Republic of the Philippines =
Department of Education . (58
Region IW-A (CALABARZON)

DIVISION OF CAVITE
Trece Martires Cily

CORRIGENDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
Public/Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads/HTs/TICs/OICs
ALS and SPED Sports Coordinators
All Concerned

FROM: CHERRYLOU D. DE MESA
OIC, SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTW

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM ENTITLED
“ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE PESS KEY ADMINISTRATORS,
MUNICIPALITY COORDINATORS, ALS AND SPED COORDINATORS,
DEPARTMENT HEADS AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW (EVALUATION) ON
SCHOOLS SPORTS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES SY 2015 — 2016”

DATE: July 27, 2016

With reference to the Unnumbered Memorandum dated July 15, 2016, please be
informed of the following changes on the schedule of the Annual Conference of the PESS Key
Administrators, Municipality Coordinators, ALS and SPED Coordinators, Department Heads and
Performance Review (Evaluation) on Schools Sports Programs and Activities SY 2015 — 2016:

OLD SCHEDULE NEW SCHEDULE
July 29, 2016 Friday August 5, 2016 Friday

Please be guided accordingly.




